
Question 1 

What activities can you perform from the Overview tab of a project when the view is set to full view 

instead of compact view?  

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.  

A. Create a follow-on project.  

B. Audit project history.  

C. Manage team groups.  

D. Create project announcements.  

Answer A D  

 

Question 2 

Which of the following system groups are considered user licenses?  

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.  

A. Sourcing Agent  

B. Contract Approver  

C. Senior Analyst  

D. Commodity Manager  

Answer A D  

 

Question 3 

Which advantages apply to a Simple RFX?  

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.  

A. Customers can specify time periods for which they need a quote.  

B. Customers can use Simple RFX events within auctions.  

C. Suppliers can specify for how long are their quotes are valid.   

D. Customers can capture pricing information on an ongoing basis  

E. Customers can schedule Simple RFX events for materials.  

Answer C D E  

 

Question 4 

When drafting an event, what rule will allow you to reopen the lot if the suppliers have technical 

issues?  

A. Review period  

B. Overtime rule  

C. Starting gate  

D. Custom offline responses  

Answer A  

 



Question 5 

When building a new term for your lot or line item, what is the purpose of the "Include in Cost" 

field?  

A. Determines the acceptable value  

B. Determines how the term is added to the formula  

C. Includes another line for cost  

D. Makes it visible to the participant  

Answer B  

 


